Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35825

MLA Name: Robinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: February 04, 2016
Constituency: Coquitlam - Maillardville ) \
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel S de )

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘ /'Z‘\@
Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: Penticton T
Trip Details: o
=

Date Expenses ’Amount"
February 04, 2016 - 76(km) $39.52
February 04, 2016 airfare - round trip $477.68
February 04, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
February 04, 2016 Parking 35600

Total Payable | $634.20

Date 09 Feb 2016 Signature

R
ceriified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is {n accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date (;) /l O /' b Signature F
{ Spending Authonty Signature



I

!

From: viis.iontravel.ca
Sent: January-26-16 12:53 PM
To: @VISIONTRAVEL.CA
Subject: Invoice and Itinerary for ROBINSON/SELINA MS - 04February16 - Viision Travel Locator:
Attachments: E-Ticket Receipt 1 - February 4 2016 20525582.pdf
B | Vision Travel
j 116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887
www.visiontravel.ca
.~ GSTReg:
Invoice/ltinerary
Invoice: 4231881 Agency Ref.: Customer Number:
Issued: 26 January 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): ROBINSON/SELINA MS

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt
notify us if there are any discrepancies.

To check your on-line itinerary for any schedule cHanges or other updates or to print a copy of your e-ticket
receipt where applicable - Click Here. Your e-ticket receipt and IATA Terms and Conditions are attached to
this communication.

AIR - Thursday, February 4 2016 Add To Calendar
Air Canada_Flight Economy Class - SeatfilConfirmed | |

Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Penticton, British Columbia Weather

Vancouver Intl, MAIN Penticton Airport
Thursday, February 4 2016 hursday, February 4 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 53 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference:-

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece(s




AIR - Thursday, February 4 2016 ' Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight |l Economy Class - Seat Confirmed ' : .

Depart Penticton, British Columbia Weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Pepticton Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
hursday, February 4 2016 Thursday, February 4 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 58 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: | ]I

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q

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

Invoice Details

Transaction ~ Document/Booking Base Fare OtherTax GST/HST =~ QST Total
Number .

Air Canada 9785111451 395.68 19.25 20.75 0.00 435.68

ROBINSON SELINA MS Bill .
A

Service Fee 0076643556 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00

ROBINSON SELINA MS Billed to:
VIXXXXXXAKXXXXKX

Totals: 435.68 19.25 22.75 0.00 477.6

. Total Credit Card Billing: 477.6
Balance Due: 0.09



ReceipWo: 5660

02/04/16 |
Credit CIS card 10 0.00§

Na
W/
N/ ‘
TVPE:  PURCHASE §
pCCT: MASTERCORD S 56.00

CARD HUMBER: FRROKRRKERRRRRRK

DATE/TIKE: 04/0212015_

REFERENCE 8: 66251163 C !

HASTERCARD

A0000000041010 |

0000000000 ‘
- THPORTANT --

Retain this copy for your yecnrds

TRANSACTICH HOT COHPLETED ’
|
CUSTOMER COPY ‘

|




Members Of The Legislative Assembly

‘ Page: 1
Trafvel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35827 l

MLA Name: Rabinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: January 20, 2016
Constituency: ~ Coquitlam - Maillardville

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel |

Preparcd By: [N -

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly s G

Travel From:  Constituency ; Travel To: . GVRD

Trip Details: i :

Date Expenses Amount”’
January 20, 2016 Parking $18.00 i/(
January 26, 2016 Public Trar]sportation $4.00
January 28, 2016 Parking $8.00’\/
-January 29, 2016 Parking $8.0€((

Total Payable

.$38.00

Date 09 Feb 2016

|
\
| Signature
£ RoDi

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is
with appropriate statute or other authority for paym

in accordance
ent

|
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account C‘ode STOB Code

Amount

Signature

pate /[0 ///9

Spending Authort




UVANCOUVER BC
RECEIPT
AKKOK KK KK K K oK K KKK 3K
PAY STATION NO. Ci
240K OK K 0 R K K K 3K K K O K K K KOk
ENTRY DATE/TIME:
20/01/1¢ [
PAY DATE/TIME:
20/01/16
KK KKK K KK K HOK K 3 oK oK K o
PARK-DUR.: HRS:MIN
0:01:52
3K KOK 3 K K K K K K K K K OK KK
CALCULATED:$ 18.00
VALIDATiON: & 0.00
PAID: $ 18.00
VISA
XXX XXX
XXXXX

REF. 80
KOOKK K OK K kR oK KK KK KKK
% YOU ONLY HAVE x
% 15 MINUTES TO %
% EXIT THE LOT
3OK KK SOK SKOKOK K K OK KK 3K 0K K K
* NO IN/OUT %
* PRIVILEGES %
KK K K KK K K 3K oK 3K K K 3K K 3K oK 3K
*Iwperial Parkingx
* Of Canada Ltd. *
Kk K oK oK oK K 3 3K He K K K 2K K oK K K
* GST INCLUDED x
GST No.
oK 3K K oK K ok oK 3k oK o oK 3K ok 3 K oK

THANK YOU

FOR VISITING

PLTARE COME AGAIN!

Date Expires at Zone of Issue
CONDITIONS OF USE

1ginbuses, SeaBusan Sy g Reton Pt Pt i s e (1
3 tomheemmdtmgkegdﬁm i .m&deFma:m
"%ﬁﬁ&m&%ﬁbmﬁﬁwaaggmmM$Mﬁwd
B
s keI Subioct 1 the e and condins ofthe Soxeh Coas B Coba: ;
mm‘mﬁ§§£EFMMmqmunmﬁmmaMMMnmmwéﬁ -
8. Zon Fres n effectdring Regutzr Faro Priocs:Wocktays bekxo 630
Discoun Fae Priods: Woekdys fer 630 J§£Equgnmmmmw

int FE pm
7. Notlorindividual s2e. Purchase in books of 10 orly,
rmmmmmmxﬁw Teanslink Lost

|
RECEPT RECEIPT

Otall #

wiw.irpark.com

1393UFONINEYS

=T

Purchase Date/Time: Jan 28,
Total Due: $8.00 1
Total Paid: $8.00

Ticket #: 00010064
SN #: 20327
Setting: - Parkade
Mach w:kur4

Card #+=J vise

Thank You!
Please come again

Setting: [l - Parkade
Mach Name: Meter E

Card #:nm_- isa
’ﬂm&Vw!

Please come again

Auth #: 08832




Members Of The Legislative Assembly ~ Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35883 |
MLA Name: @ Robinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: February 08, 2016
Constituency: - Coquitlam - Maillardville ‘

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
: February 08,2016~ 81(km) $42.12
; )Fébruary 08, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria : ) $36.00
February 08, 2016 Ferry | $86.30° X
February 09, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria AT DA * $61.00
February 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
~ February 11, 2016 Airfare - oneway ‘ ‘ © .| $231.0
February 11, 2016 - Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $556.92

Date 11 Feb 2016 Signature F

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is|in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

SEV— [

Spending Authority Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: January-27-16 11:56 AM
To: PURCHASE
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
@CFerrles
2 0 16/02/08
EI = T awwas sen
rtz Bay
AUTH V%)N LY
RESERVATIO
CONF :
Please review your reservation below. ZROE.S ndbrsize Vehi  55.40
r 0
If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Re 1 ¢ se;c'vat ion Pr 132788‘

\

Fu§1 Rebate 1.00-
We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! —MAS | adu {{—-

1.800.665.4354.

Prep yment 1s .00
Visa 88.20

WHARK* RN Wdew

005/01-6622 -
0018613160 ( 30
éﬁzﬁg ed: 0223 -
Account . Customer # [ OU

Customer Information

Name

Company

TSA 08 Feb 2016

Thursday, February 11, 2016

i
1
4
]

QT private fare 5220 00

- 4GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour Lo SRR I -
ancouver Harbour

| Billing $220 00

35 minutes | Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manager: I



cdanyluk
Rectangle


Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35967 ( _
MLA Name: Rabinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: February 11, 2016
Constituency: Coquitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date ‘ Expenses Amount

' February 11,2016 Taxi $8.00

* February 15,2016 airfare - round trip $462.oo-’\/
February 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 15, 2016 Taxi $8.5
February 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria . P $61.00
February 18, 2016 . MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $722.50
Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature

R

1
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFI;=ICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Date (Q’/ M / /6 Sigxlﬁtme

Spending Authority Signature




BLUEBIRD CABS LID.

ChB 82
2612 QUADRA ST. 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

TERN ID: BU342463 BATCHH: 031
SHIFTH: 601

Sale
INVH: 0806000VZ249
VISA

Chip
SEQH: 031601601624
Awhcation Label: VISA CREDIT
: A36206030031010

TVR:00 89 89 60 68

e
Total:CAD$ 8.00
QPPROVEDOBBsﬁsl

MIWERAARE |

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA'S FIRST CHOICE
THANK YOU*

BLUEBIRD CABS L.

2612 OUABRR ST 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-382-2222

TERM ID: CV342463 BATCHH: 176

SHIFT®: 661
Sale
INVH: 00603806117
vISA

SEOH 1?880133{:;2
nunln:- ’

Total : CAD% 8.50

APPROVED 083800
010

st o [N

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA'S FIRSI CHOICE
THANK YOU!




.

_ |

|

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: January-25-16 4:48 PM

To:

Subject: - Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

H-

. o |
Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354. ‘

We look forward to welcomin;g you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information ‘

Account Customer # -
Name Sdhna Roblnson
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking #

Monday, February 15, 2016

QT private fare $220.00
; + GST : $11.00
ancouver Harbour U IR AR
ictoria Harbour
Bllhng $220.00
35 minutes . Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak @
Selina Robinson : :




Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Booking #

o
B

Thursday, February 18, 2016

$220.00

QT private fare
. . + GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour . e e e e
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in: .
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise stated
in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival
locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC



Date 08 Mar 2016

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36935 ‘
MLA Name:  Rdbinson, Selina VM1500é Claim Date: February 22, 2016
Constituency: Cdgpuitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assqmbly
Travel From: Capstituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: ]
|
Date Expenses | ‘Amount
February 22, 2016 30(km) $15.60
February 25,2016 |y  30(km) | $15.60
- January 29, 2016 IL Miscellaneous Exﬁense $25.20
i Bridge tolls Nov 23-Jan 29 }
February 18, 2016 Taxi i $8.50/
February 22, 2016 airfare - round trip $462.00
February 22, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 23, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Vilctoria . $61.00
February 24, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 /(/
February 24, 2016 Taxi $10.50
| ;
| Total Payable ‘ $707.90

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFHICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Amount

pus 3/ 141/ /C Sigaatur ;
! ‘ Spendin re




b T 118
292: UUUUL: "~ ST

VICTORIA BC YELLOW CAB |
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
corp eerenns oA g |
' CARD TYP i 0“2’22 21852400
DATE 20162 GH2185240050 ,
TIME 77ec [
RECEIPT HUMBER thit t
C85012087-001-001-21 7-0 PHRCHASE
02-18-2016
PURCHF}'SE Acct ﬂ kktkhhbdhd
AMOUNT $8.95 Exp Date **/**  card Type VI
TIP $1.55 Name: SELINA ROBINSON
TOTAL A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
Trace # 3065 Operator_50
Inv. # 050
Auth # 095262 RN 001149026
UISA CREDT |
ACOCO000
36BCCDA Total $8.50
0080008
Cc128128 ( 00 ] AP PRWED'THAHK Y(w

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www.. yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222

sarelenR YOUR RECORDS —




Account Number

Statement Number 2191084599
Statement Date ‘ Feb 18 2016

i—‘
Billing Period 18/11/15 - 17/02/16
e A ; Page 2 of 2

Easy, Electronic, Efficient

Toll Charges 1

BC License Plate: - |

Port Mann Bridge

Transaction Number Date/Tin|e of Travel Trip Direction Notes Vehicle Class Amount
Nov 23 015 Eastbound Toll Small Vehicle 315
Nov 23 015 Westbound Toll Small Vehicle 3.15.
Jan 18 2016 Eastbound Toll Small Vehicle 315
Jan 18 2p16 Westbound Toll Small Vehicle 3.15
Jan 28 2016 Eastbound Toll Small Veh‘icle 3.15
Jan 28 2016 Westbound Toll Small Vehicle 315
Jan 29 2016 Eastbound Toll Small Vehicle 3.15
Jan 29 201 Westbound Toll Small Vehicle 3.15

Port Mann Bridge Subtotal $25.20

Total for [N | $25.20

Total Toll Ch:arges $25.20¢

Payments
Transaction Number Date Description ; Amount
169487330 Dec 13 20115 7:02AM Payment -$6.30

Total Payn;'lents $6.30



cdanyluk
Rectangle


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com
January-25-16 4:53 PM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your resewjton below.

If you have any questions
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcom

Customer Information

|
!
i
\
\

concems regarding y&)ur reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

g you aboard your ﬂiglht soon!

Account

Selina Robinson

* Ndp Caucus

Booking

Monday, February 22, 20

Vancouver Harbouﬁ
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manage-




Add to Calendar

Thursday, February 25, 2016 ’ Invoice #43859 o s ’ _
QT private fare $220.00

" . + GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour L e o e o , TSV

Vancouver Harbour |
¢ Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes

Confirmed |

1 Passengers - Peak
. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manage-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passengér Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
‘ -
Travel (Tlalm Form
Claim Number: 36[147 :
MLA Name: inson, Selina VM1500$ Claim Date: February 27, 2016
Constituency: Cdquitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip: i
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Mdgmber of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Travel To: Penticton
Trip Details: ‘
|
| ‘
Date Expenses ‘ }Amount
February 25, 2016 397(km) | $206.44
February 27, 2016 397(km) - $206.44
February 24, 2016 Taxi | $8.50
From claim || 36058 |
%% |
February 25, 2016 Lunch only | $27.00
February 26, 2016 Breakfast & DinneI;' Only $48.50
February 27, 2016 Accommodation Expenses | $207.00
2 nights - Pgnticton L ‘
February 27,2016 ||  Breakfast & Lunchonly $39.50
\
| ‘
‘ Total Payable | $743.38
|
Date 08 Mar 2016| Sigx‘aature
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFRJCE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount

e 314

Signature

Spending




QC WINTER GAMES OFFICIALS

Arrive 02/25/16 Depart [p2/27/16 Room # [[rvoice # 629223
DATE CLERK DERARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT.
02/25/16 2-Room Charg 90.00
02/25/16 3-[Room Tax 9.00
02/26/16 2-Room Charg 90.00
02/26/16 3-Room Tax 9.00
02/27/16 92-Visa | -207.00
G%T On Room Charge 9.00
TTx Reg. # lllliilllllllll
BILLING INSTRUCTIONS | BALANCEi DUE i > 0.[00
COMPANY | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be
held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount
of these|charges.
|
SIGNATURE
ATTENTION




YELLOW LAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
218524p0
GH2185240072

ttit P“RCHRSE 11111

02-24-2016
Acct # khkhkhbhid
Exp Date **/** ard Type

Names
A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

Trace # 2187 Operator 172

Inv, # 172

Auth # 041454 RRN 001727003

Total 50
(0 ) ABPROVEDSTHAt YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer gopy

wei . yellowcabvigtoria.con
250-381-2222




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number:
MLA Name: Rgbinson, Selina VM1500$1 Claim Date: March 03, 2016
Constituency: Cdpuitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By
Claimant Type: atve A sse%mbly
Travel From: | Travel To: Victoria j
|
Trip Details: ‘
|
\
Date Expenses 1 ‘Amount
February 29, 2016 30(km) $15.60
March 03, 2016 30(km) i $15.60
February 29, 2016 Airfare - oneway | - $231.00
Vancouver-¥ictoria ‘
|
February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - V’ictoria \ $61.00
March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ~ $61.00
March 02, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 03, 2016 Airfare - oneway $220.0
Victoria-Vargcouver
March 03, 2016 / Breakfast & Lunch| Only-Victoria $39.50
|
i Total Payable 1 $704.70

Date 09 Mar 2014

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is,in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFHICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Date

2/4

Account Code

' (o Sig::natute M
Spending Al ture

STOB Code

Amount




Page 1 of 1

Booking Statement

Bookinf #
Invoice #43872

Date QT private fare 1@ $220.00

Monday, Feb 29, 2016 - R : S
+GST | $11.00

Departure

Vancouver Harbour Canadia;n Dollars $231.00

% Via L o BP0

Victoria Harbour Rk kkk \*-

Duration |

35 minutes L

1 Passengers » Peak | |
Robinson, Selina i \

Status:
Confirmed

3/9/2016




Page 1 of 1

Booking Statement

Booking #
- Invoice #43 51573

Date QT private fare 1@ $220.00
Thursday, Mar 3, 2016 i

Deiarture Canadian Dollars $220.00

ictoria Harbour Visa f $220.00

Arrival ok ok ***-
|
!ancouver Harbour

Duration
35 minutes

1 Passengers » Peak
Robinson, Selina

Status:
Confirmed

3/9/2016




Members Of Thé Legislative Assembly

Vancouver-¥Yictoria

March 07, 2016

Victoria-Varjcouver

March 07, 2016
March 07, 2016
March 08, 2016

Airfare - oneway

Lunch Only - Victo;ria
Taxi :
Airfare - oneway

Vancouver-Yictoria

March 09, 2016
March 10, 2016

MLA Per Diem - Vi‘ctoria
Airfare - oneway

Victoria-Varjcouver

March 10, 2016

Date

10 Mar 2016

i Breakfast & Lunch[ Only-Victoria

Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36788 )
MLA Name: Rdpinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date:  March 10, 2016
Constituency: Cqgpuitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip:  MUA Travel
Prepared By: !
Claimant Type: Mgmber of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Cdpstit Travel To: Victoria |
Trip Details: _
|
Date Expenses iAmount
Marchi07, 2016 30(km) $15.60
March 07, 2016 30(km) $15.60
: March 08, 2016 30(km) ] $15.60
|
‘, March 10, 2016 30(km) $15.63/
March 07, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.0

$231.00 X

$27.00
$8.5
| $231.0

$61.00
$231.00

$39.50

Rol

Total Payable

$1122.40

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
i with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFHRICE USE ONLY
Organization Code

Account Code ‘ STOB Code Amount
\



Members Of The Legislative Assembly " Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36188

MLA Name: Robinson, Selina VM150081 Claim Date: March 10, 2016
Constituency: Coquitlam - Maillardville

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Y St

Spending Al



i
I

|

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA  BC
2152400
6H21B5240058
t PURCHASE T
03-07-2016
Acct # kbhhkhddhhrdd

Exp Date **/*
Name:
A0000000031010

Trace # 1188
Inv. # 158
Auth & 015482

ARRA
Fruy

A
)

Retain this
rec

Card Type VI
VISA CRED.'
Onerator 158

RRN 001845005

88,50

Ve THANR YO

copy for your
prds

Customer copy

Wi yellowca
250-3

bvictoria.com
B1-2222

3/7




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@heljjet.com
Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:40 PM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

I

I

Please review your reserv:

If you have any questions ¢
1.800.665.4354.

We

look forward to welco

Customer Information

Account

Ing you aboard your ﬂidht soon!
&

ion below. |

i
concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Re“servations

Name Selina Robinson
. . PR . STUPIIUESUOUSSUINY NIV PR

> Ndp Caucus

|

Customer #

Company

Booking

!
Monday, March 7, 2016

ancouver Harbou
ictoria Harbour |

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Selina Robinson

|
i
i
!

Corp Account Manager:F
!

|

$220.00

$11.00

Billing $220.00
HA.“.“.‘! et e JE USSP SO USUU UV PTPROURVOURY RO e
Taxes‘ $11.00




Subject:

From:
Sent:

passengerservices@helijet.com

&

Please review your reservdtion below.

If you have any questions ¢

1.800.665.4354.

Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:42 PM

to take off with Helijet!

r concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

We look forward to welconng you aboard your ﬂig‘ht soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Se"lina Robinson

1

Ndp Caucus

i

Monday, March 7, 2016 :

Victoria Harbour |

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Selina Robinson

Vancouver Harbouf|

Corp Account Manager_

Invoife #56058, -

e e am

$220.00

$11.00




’ 1

From: passengerservices@heljjet.com

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:43 PM

To: _

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your reservdtion below. ’

If you have any questions ¢
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welco

concerns regarding y?ur reservation please call us at Helijet Re;servations

|
|

ng you aboard your ﬂig}ht soon!

Customer Information

Account . Customer #

Name Selina Robinson

,,,,,,,,,,,,, U
Company ! Ndp Caucus

Booking
!
Tuesday, March 8, 2016 . e
Qar prlivate fare $220.00
e b
: +GST $11.00
Vancouver Harbougi e e e b
Victoria Harbour
Billing I $220.00
35 minutes : Taxes ‘} $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare

. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manager-




Page 1 of 1
Booking Statement
Booking #
Invoice #43875

Date QT private fare 1@ $220.00
Thursday, Mar 10, . . ‘ o
2016 + GST $11.00
Departure . |
H Canadian Dollars $231.00

icloria Harbour o | S
Arrival Visa o Ssooo

ancouver Harbour ‘
Duration
35 minutes

1 Passengers » Peak
Robinson, Selina |

Status:
Confirmed

s /1072015




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:_ 36262 ;
MLA Name: ° —Robinson, Selina VM150081 * Claim Date: March 17, 2016
Constituency: ~ Coquitlam - Maillardville

Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:  Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constit Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses : Amount
~-Mareh-14,:2016” 30(km) $15.60
/ March 17, 2016 30(km) $15.60
| March 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00 X
i Helijet
March 14, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 15, 2016 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
March 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 17, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231 .00)(
helijet
=~ March 17, 2016 : Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $669.20

Date 17 Mar 2016

obinson, selina
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

owe 3/21/ ] _—

Spendin re

\SLAT\VE ASSE
\’@G Mg 0

MAR 21 2016

%/ )
YanciaL serv\EE



.

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: ‘ Friday, March 11, 2016 4:54 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Selina Robinson

Name
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking 4
Thursday, Ma 6 ;
QT private fare $220.00
) +GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour AT
ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Selina Robinson

Corp Account Manage/iIIN




Page 1 of 1

Booking Statement

Booking #

Invoice #43881
Date ' QT private fare 1@ $220.00
Monday, Mar 14, 2016 SEREL o o

+ GST $11.00
De :
Vancouver Harbour Canadian Dollars $231.00
Arrival Visa $231.00
Victoria Harbour #*‘*a?;xe **** ***- | ' |
Duration
35 minutes

1 Passengers » Full-
Fare
Robinson, Selina

Status:
Confirmed

nreps | 31772016



Members Of The Legislative Assembl;‘l Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Claim Number: 36343

MLA Name:-- . Robinson, Selina- VM150081 Claim Date: March 24, 2016
Constituency: Coduitlam - Maillardville
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Preparect By: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constit Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 24, 2016 60(km) $31.20
. Mareh 17, 2016 Taxi $8.5 /\/

~ March 24, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
March 24, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
March 24, 2016 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
March 24, 2016 Taxi $9.00/\/

Total Payable $537.70

Date 29 Mar 2016 Signature

obinson, Selina ‘
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or o!hrr authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

w380t e[




-

From: passengerservices@helijet.com '

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 7:29 AM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijjet!

&-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! |

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

'
!

Name ' Selina Robinson
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 24, 2016

QT private fare $220.00

+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour e e e
ctoria Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare -
Date / Time

SelinaRobinson "0 - v
Summary #**** *kkk ¥

Corp Account Manager I —
P & - Expiration -

March 24, 20




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 10:40 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please cal
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

| us at Helijet Reservations

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Selina Robinson
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 24, 2016 e .

$220.00

GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour + e e et e e e
ancouver Harbour

Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Selina Robinson 777

March 24, 201T6

#*#** kkkk kKK

Corp Account Manager: o )
P ce- Expiration o




YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240002

141 PURCHASE kit

03-17-2016

Acct §  ¥rerkreiRed

Exp Date **/**  card Type VI
Names )

Trace # 4339 Operator 92
Inv, # 002 |
Autq # 092647 RRN 061922009 :
it X

(0 } APPROVED- THANK YOU

s;
Retain this copy for your®~ ",
records -
Custoner copy

v, yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222

2 BATCHIt: 794
TERM ID: AC342463 I

HIEBRD CQBS L1,

2612 ﬁ ST 2ND FLOOR
VICWE%&. BO VBT LX)

Sale

INVH: D8BBB0BZS

VisA Chip
SEQu: 734601601625
mucauon Labels VISA CREDIT

ALD:
TVRMB@%B&%
TIFRGQ

Total:CAD$ 9,00
APPRB\.IEDG=51555 '
W 4 I

SHRTONER, SOBY
THARK YOUt






